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Cross, Veronica

Subject: FW: GUARD: ADEN HAILU (PR): Ord After Hearing: GR15-00125

From: eflex@washoecourts.us [mailto:eflex@washoecourts.us]  
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 5:37 PM 
To: Peterson, William 
Cc: Longe, Holly; DOCKET_LAS 
Subject: NEF: GUARD: ADEN HAILU (PR): Ord After Hearing: GR15-00125 
 

****** IMPORTANT NOTICE - READ THIS INFORMATION ***** 

PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 

A filing has been submitted to the court RE:  GR15-00125

Judge: HONORABLE FRANCES M. DOHERTY 
 

Official File Stamp: 04-14-2016:17:35:42 

Clerk Accepted: 04-14-2016:17:36:15 

Court: Second Judicial District Court - State of Nevada 

Family 

Case Title: GUARD: ADEN HAILU (PR) 

Document(s) Submitted: Ord After Hearing 

Filed By: Judicial Asst. DZuccarini 

 

You may review this filing by clicking on the following link to take you to your cases. 

 

This notice was automatically generated by the courts auto-notification system. 

If service is not required for this document (e.g., Minutes), please disregard the below language. 

The following people were served electronically:

WILLIAM E. PETERSON, ESQ. 

DAVID C. O'MARA, ESQ. for FANUEL GEBREYES 

 

The following people have not been served electronically and must be served by traditional means (see 
Nevada Electronic Filing Rules.): 

ADEN HAILU 

METSIHATE ASFAW 
 


